
***FINANCE MINUTES*** 
February 2, 2016 

 
 
SAUKVILLE MUNICIPAL CENTER 
639 E. GREEN BAY AVE., SAUKVILLE, WI 53080 

 
Village President Barb Dickmann called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m. 
 
Village Administrator Dawn Wagner gave the Statement of Public Notice. 
 
Members:  Barb Dickmann-present, David Maglio-present, Dan Sauer-present, Mike Krocka-present,  

    Michael Gielow-present, Joe Caban-present, and Scott Fischer-present. 
 
Others Present:  Dawn Wagner, Mary Kay Baumann, Chief Goetz, Ray deBruijn, Sean Sullivan-Ruekert & Mielke, and 
Mark Jaeger. 
 
ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
Wagner stated that discussions had been held with Ruekert & Mielke regarding staffing for upcoming projects.  This 
would include regular ongoing projects and the Capital Projects scheduled for 2017. 
 
Wagner stated that there was a $6 per hour increase over last year.  The 48 hours in donated hours have also been 
included for 2016. 
 
Wagner stated that Sean Sullivan is the new point person for the Village.  Wagner reported that he has already been 
working with the DPW and Utilities on the 2017 projects and things are going well. 
 
Sullivan stated that he has been with Ruekert & Mielke for 20 years.  He will be working on the Church and Center 
Street Project.  Sullivan said he likes the face-to-face interaction and will be available whenever needed. 
 
deBruijn stated that working with Sullivan as the point person is going extremely well. 
 
Sullivan stated that this is the earliest that he has started planning for a project and feels it is a good idea. 
 
Wagner stated that the agreement has been reviewed by the Village Attorney. 
 
Sauer/Maglio made a motion to recommend to the Village Board approval of the Engineering Services Agreement with 
Ruekert & Mielke as presented.  Motion carried. 
 
RES #1234 – 2015 CARRYOVER FUNDS 
Wagner review the summary of the items listed. 
 
Wagner stated that, as in the past, these items were not included in the budget but the Board wanted to be able to 
fund them. 
 
Wagner went through the line items and gave a brief explanation of each. 
 
Wagner stated that the only items that had not been discussed previously were updates to Village Hall and funding 
towards the County’s Major Investigation Team. 
 
Krocka/Maglio made a motion to recommend to the Village Board approval of Res. #1234 – 2015 Carryover Funds as 
presented.  Motion carried. 
 
DPW EQUIPMENT – DUMP TRUCK REPLACEMENT 
deBruijn stated that the 2000 Ford 550 4x4 Dump Truck is due for replacement according to the Capital Plan.  deBruijn 
stated that staff is looking at a 2016 Ford 550 truck that is already partially built.  deBruijn stated that this truck has 
the specs that staff is looking for.  deBruijn stated that a plow and tailgate salter would be added to the truck. 
 
 
 
 



Finance Committee Minutes       February 2, 2016 

F:\USERS\dclerk\Minutes\Finance Minutes - 2016\Finance - February 2, 2016.docx 

 
 
deBruijn stated that the advantage to purchasing this truck is that it could still be used for this snow season and the 
old truck could be sold quickly on the municipal auction website.  To order the same truck would create an 8-10 month 
lead time. 
 
deBruijn added that the truck is being sold at State Contract Pricing so the pricing is excellent. 
 
Wagner stated that there is sufficient money in the DPW Equipment Replacement Fund. 
 
Wagner stated that $40,000 would be used from the 2015 Borrowing and the balance of $37,355 would come from the 
DPW-Equipment Replacement Fund.  Proceeds of the sale of the old truck would go the DPW-Equipment Replacement 
Fund. 
 
Maglio/Krocka made a motion to recommend to the Village Board approval of the DPW Equipment – Dump Truck 
Replacement at a cost of $77,355.  $40,000 will be paid from the 2015 Borrowing and $37,355 will be paid from the 
DPW-Equipment Replacement Fund.  Funds from the sale of the old truck will go to the DPW-Equipment Replacement 
Fund.  Motion carried. 
 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT POLICY 
Wagner stated that the updated policy has been reviewed by Ruekert & Mielke, the Village Attorney, and the Public 
Works Committee. 
 
Wagner stated that the concerns from previous projects were addressed.   
 
The areas addressed and changes made include driveway aprons, storm sewer laterals, sanitary sewer laterals & water 
service replacement, sidewalks, and corner lots. 
 
Caban/Maglio made a motion to recommend to the Village Board approval of the Special Assessment Policy.  Motion 
carried. 
 
OTHER MATTERS 
Wagner reported that staff will attend a kick-off meeting for the new website on Wednesday morning. 
 
Wagner stated that the State of the Community Address will be held on Thursday, February 4th at the Saukville Legion. 
 
Wagner stated that the Village received a thank you note for moving forward and being the first community in 
Wisconsin to display “In God We Trust” in the Village Board room.   
 
deBruijn stated that he is working with Glander Metal on a design for the “In God We Trust” display in the Board Room. 
 
Wagner read a thank you note from Peggy Krohn for the quick response to her water issue. 
 
The Saukville Fire Department will be hosting a Recruitment Drive/Brat Fry on Monday, February 22nd. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Krocka/Gielow made a motion to adjourn.  Motion carried at 7:41 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
Mary K. Baumann 
Clerk 
 


